



RS 02

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

# DECLARATION OF OWNERSHIP

SEYCHELLES MERCHANT SHIPPING ACT 1992

I .....

Make this declaration in respect of the ownership of .....

.....("the Ship")

I declare as follows:-

1. The particulars of the Ship are:-

Official No.....Built (date and place) .....

Port of Registry.....

Whether a sailing, steam or motor ship.....

Horsepower of Engines (if any) .....

Length from forepart of the stem to the aftside of the head of the sternpost .....

Main breadth to outside of plating: .....

Depth in hold from tonnage deck to ceiling amidships .....

2. I am a person duly authorized under the Articles of Association of

.....  
(hereunder called the "Corporation") or other legal instrument governing the constitution of the Corporation to make declarations on behalf of the Corporation\*

3. I am a citizen of Seychelles

(or\*)

The Corporation is established and operating under and in accordance with the laws of Seychelles and has its registered office in Seychelles.

**Commented [WU1]:** Particulars of Registered Owner  
1. Sole Ownership – The Name of the person who owns the vessels  
2. If it is a Corporation who owns the Vessel, this part should be filled in by a Director or Secretary or any person legally authorized under the Articles of Association in Section 3.

**Commented [WU2]:** The name of the Vessel

**Commented [WU3]:** Number given on the Registration Certification by the Administration upon Registration under merchant Shipping Act 1995  
If new Registration leave blank

**Commented [WU4]:** Date and Place where the vessel was built

**Commented [WU5]:** State where the Vessel is Registered (Flag the Vessel) or leave Blank if the Vessel is not registered

**Commented [WU6]:** State whether Vessel is a sailing, steam or motor ship

**Commented [WU7]:** State the horse power of the engines

**Commented [WU8]:** Length Overall of the Vessel or as stated on the Builder's Certificate

**Commented [WU9]:** Main breadth of the vessel also sometimes referred to as the beam of the vessel

**Commented [WU10]:** Insert the name of the Company as stated on the Certificate of Incorporation or leave blank if the vessel is an asset of a person and not a Company/Cooperation.

Please note that a registered business does not apply in this case.

**Commented [WU11]:** If owner is a citizen of Seychelles then delete the below.

**Commented [WU12]:** If owner is a cooperation/company then delete the above.

4. The above general description of the Ship is correct and .....  
(Name of the Master)

Whose certificate of competency No.....is Master of the Ship.

5. I/the Corporation am/is\* entitled to be registered:-

- (a) as owner of ..... Share(s) in the Ship; and/or\*
- (b) as joint owner(s) with several other persons whose name are hereunder written of ..... share(s) in the Ship.

**Commented [WU13]:** 5(a) Number of Shares – There are a Total of 64 shares in a ship

Insert the following:  
Eg. . . 64/64; or  
. . . . 64 Shares

6. Other than the share(s) described in Clause 5 above, the shares in the Ship are owned as follows:-

**Commented [WU14]:** 5(b) If shares are jointly owned, indicate how much shares. If there are joint owners section 5 will need to be filled in.

Name of Owner.....

Address if Owner.....

No. of Shares.....

**Commented [WU15]:** This part should be filled if shares are jointly owned by more than one person. If it is Company or Sole Owner this part should be left blank

7. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no person or corporation other than a person or corporation that is qualified to own a Seychelles Ship (as defined in the Act) is entitled as owner to any legal or beneficial interest in the Ship.

**Commented [WU16]:** This section simply explains that to the best of your knowledge the Vessel does not belong to any other person or company/cooperation.

8. The Ship was constructed at ..... in the year .....  
(or\*)

**Commented [WU17]:** To insert the place and year of Construction if known. If unknown delete above (first part of 8)

I have no knowledge of the place or date of the construction of the Ship,|

**Commented [WU18]:** Cross out if first part of 8 has been filled in.

9. The Ship is not registered in any other country,|  
(or\*)

**Commented [WU19]:** Indicate the relevant one or Cross out. If the Vessel is not registered then leave blank.

The Ship has been deleted from its previous registry and is free from encumbrances as evidenced by a Deletion Certificate issued by the previous registry and herewith attached.

**Commented [WU20]:** If it is a Corporation, the document may be formally executed by an officer (Director or Secretary or a legal person as per the Article of Association) of the Corporation. The director/ Secretary may sign it, endorse it with a legible statement of his/her name and designation.

10. The Ship is at date in a Sea-worthy condition.

I .....

If a sole owner they endorse with their name and signature.

Do solemnly and sincerely declare that all information and particulars given in the above are true and correct and I MAKE this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the statements contained therein to be true and correct in every respect.

**Commented [WU21]:** Usually made at "Port Victoria" if the document has been filled in, in the Seychelles.

DECLARATION at ..... the ..... day of .....

If abroad then country where the Declaration was made should be inserted.

Before me:- Name:.....Signature.....

**Commented [WU22]:** Date and year declaration was made

Title:..... \*Strike out whichever is not applicable

**Commented [WU23]:** Filled in by a Notary duly signed and stamped.